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SCSAN T CLARK, CHATRMAY
J. TERRY DEASON
DIANE K. KIESLING Public Serbice Commiggion

JOE GARCIA
(904) 413-6480

TIMOTHY DEVLIN, Director
Auditing & Financial Analysis

June 3, 1997

Mr. Phil Carver
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

675 W. Peachtree St N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30375

Dear Mr. Carver:

RE: Surveillance Audit, Dkt No. 920260-TL; Audit Cogtrol No. 96-211-1-1

Pursuant to our phone conversation, I pulled the green certified mail slip and verified
that Patti Klein signed for the confidential audit work papers May 22, 1997. As the utility
has 21 days from the receipt of these to file its request for confidential classification, the due
date for that request should be June 12, 1997. (In previous correspondence, this date was
indicated to be June 5, 1997.) By copy of this memo, I will request that the June 12, 1997
date be replaced in the audit files as well as the Division of Records and Reporting. I am
sorry for the delay the US Mail took in delivering these work papers to you. If you should
have any questions regarding this process be do not hesitate to call me.
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Bureau Chief - Audit
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EAG Audit Work Paper File

ki L | DOCUMENT NUMAER-DATE
- FHGS | JUN-b G

REC

¥ 18
FURT NG

OTH ___ ' s




